Decamber 8, 1960

E. A. Hanson
Ps 0. Bax 852
Roswell, New Mexico

Re: Levick State "D" Well No. 2,
Sec. 15-11S-27E, Coyote Queen
Pool, Chaves County, New Mexico
Dear 38ir:
We are in receipt of thres (3) copies of form C-126 on the above-
captioned well. As we require four (4) copies of this form, it
will be necessary for vou to submit one (1) additional COpY .

Please submit this form to this office as soon as possible sc that
you can receive an approved COpY e

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Mo Lo Armstrong
Supervisor, District No, 2
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